

Contact

1116 Greenwood Cliff
Charlotte, North Carolina 28204
(980) 276-2980 (Home)
drgggray@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/drglorigray
(LinkedIn)
drglorigray.com (Personal)

Top Skills

Family Therapy
Treatment
Group Therapy

Certifications

Licensed Clinical Psychologist
Privileges held with Providence
Health and Services

Honors-Awards

Health Service Psychologist

Publications

Exploring resilience: Strengths of
trafficking survivors in Cambodia.

What's our responsibility? How
individuals and organizations
can proactively address human
trafficking.

Resilience in Cambodia: Hearing the
Voices of Trafficking Survivors and
their Helpers.

Risk and resilience.

Have we overemphasized the
importance of rescue? Why is also
important to focus on prevention and
what can be done?

Dr. Glori Gray

Clinical Psychologist at Southeast Psych
Charlotte, North Carolina Area

Summary

Passionate about working with young children and families, Dr. Glori Gray seeks to empower children and families to move toward greater health by finding and building upon their inner strengths. She has worked as a licensed clinician for approximately 8 years. Dr. Gray has worked within various multi-disciplinary teams, including providing psychotherapy, assessment, and pediatric consultation within home and school settings, early intervention sites, and hospital inpatient and outpatient as well as primary care settings.

Experience

Southeast Psych
Clinical Psychologist
October 2017 - Present
Charlotte, North Carolina

MINDSIGHTS, P.C.
Psychologist
October 2014 - August 2017 (2 years 11 months)
Portland, Oregon Area

Provided comprehensive evaluations to clients in various settings, including private practice and DHS/foster care, while also providing consultation and evaluations to an inpatient population (while retaining privileges at a local hospital).

Portland Pediatric Psychology, LLC
Licensed Psychologist and Founder
October 2014 - October 2016 (2 years 1 month)

Nemours/A.I. duPont Hospital for Children
2 years 1 month

Pediatric Psychology Postdoctoral Fellow
August 2013 - August 2014 (1 year 1 month)

Clinics: Early Childhood (including trauma-based referrals), Primary Care, Inpatient Consultation, Child Development Watch (early intervention), Feeding and Swallowing Disorders, Family Consultation Clinic (FCC), and Inpatient Consultation

Pediatric Psychology Resident/Intern
August 2012 - August 2013 (1 year 1 month)

Clinics: Cerebral Palsy, Feeding and Swallowing Disorders, Early Childhood (including trauma-based referrals), Family Consultation Clinic (FCC), Inpatient Consultation, Primary Care, and Behavior Consultation Clinic (BCC)

Concordia University Portland
Adjunct Professor
May 2011 - July 2012 (1 year 3 months)

Oregon Health & Science University
Psychometrist
2010 - July 2012 (2 years 7 months)

OHSU | Oregon Health & Science University
Behavioral Specialist
2011 - 2012 (2 years)

Western Psychological Services
Licensed Clinical Social Worker
August 2008 - February 2010 (1 year 7 months)

Inside Out Counseling, Inc.
Owner & therapist
August 2003 - August 2008 (5 years 1 month)

Duke University Health System
Center for Child and Family Health Practicum Student
August 1999 - August 2000 (1 year 1 month)

Emory University
Department of Pediatrics, Project Prevent Case Coordinator
September 1997 - August 1998 (1 year)
Atlanta, Georgia

Education

University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill

Master of Social Work (M.S.W.), Social Work · (2000)

George Fox University

Doctorate in Clinical Psychology, Clinical Psychology · (2013)

University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill

Bachelor's degree, Psychology · (1992 - 1996)